Barnt Green Parish Council

Neighbourhood, Planning and Environment Committee

Members are duly summoned to attend the meeting of Barnt Green Parish Council's Neighbourhood, Planning and Environment Committee to be held on Tuesday 13th October 2015 at 10.30am Parish Council office, 80 Hewell Road, Barnt Green, B45 8NF.

٦

Agenda	
28/15	Apologies To receive apologies and to approve the reason for absence.
29/15	 Declarations of Interest Members are reminded with regard to this agenda - a) their entry on the Register of Interests must be current and up to date; b) to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and their nature. c) to declare any Other Disclosable Interests and their nature. d) Members' written requests for the grant of a dispensation (S33 of the Localism Act 2011) are to be submitted to the EO in advance of the meeting Councillors who have declared a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest, or an Other Disclosable Interest which falls within the terms of paragraph 12(4) (b) of the Members' Code of Conduct, must leave the room for the relevant items unless granted a dispensation.
30/15	Minutes To consider adoption of the minutes of the Neighbourhood, Planning and Environment Committee meeting held on Thursday 11 th September 2015.
	The meeting will be adjourned for Public Question Time The time allocated is at the discretion of the chairman. Residents are invited to give their views and question the parish council on issues on this agenda, or raise issues for future consideration at the discretion of the chairman. Members of the public may not take part in the parish council meeting itself.
31/15	Neighbourhood Development Plan (NDP)
	Mike Dunphy, Strategic Planning Manager, Bromsgrove District Council has been invited to attend this meeting from 11.30am onwards. The running order of this agenda may alter.
31/15a	NDP community questionnaire To consider questions for the Neighbourhood Development Plan Community questionnaire.
31/15b	NDP Policies To consider the drafting of policies for each working group.
31/15c	NDP Funding To consider requesting funding to support the NDP
32/15	Planning - Planning consultations
	To consider and comment upon the following notifications: Log009 application no. 15/0823 address: Woodlands, Fiery Hill Road Proposal: One single storey apartment and ancillary parking/landscaping
	Log010 application no. 15/0200 address: Second Ground Barnt Green Cricket Club Cherry Hill Road Barnt Green Worcestershire B45 8LN

	Proposal: Protective netting to stop cricket balls entering into a new housing development from the adjacent cricket pitch
33/15	Environment
	 Maintaining and improving the local environment to report on actions taken to progress earlier decisions; to consider the further actions necessary to improve the local environment. To consider the current temporary closure of footpath 500 (between Cofton Hackett and Barnt Green that crosses the railway line)
34/15	 Councillors' reports and items for future agendas Councillors may use this opportunity to: (i) report on meetings attended; (ii) to arrange where necessary, and to agree the attendance of councillors at, forthcoming meetings; (iii) report minor matters of information not included elsewhere on the agenda; (iv) raise items for future agendas.
35/15	Date and venue of next meetings 11/11/2015 at 80 Hewell Road, Barnt Green

Dated 8th October 2015 Gill Lungley, Executive Officer

Members of this committee: ClIrs S Whitehand (Chairman), R Briggs, R Cholmondeley, C Hotham Associate Member: Mrs D Carr

Documents circulated with this agenda:

1. Draft minutes of committee meeting held 11/09/2015